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1 message

Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us> Fri, Sep 5, 2025 at 12:34 PM
To: "Weimer, Sara (APC Construction)" <shaggstrom@apc.us.com>

Cc: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Good afternoon,

Attached to this email is a pdf from the DRMS approving Technical Revision (TR-2) for the Mask Ranch #2 Pit, permit
number M-2018-015.

A hard copy will not be sent unless requested. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist
E w@

P: (720) 793-3041
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@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 5, 2025

Sara Weimer

Oldcastle SW Group, Inc.
14802 W. 44 Avenue
Golden, CO 80403

Re:  Mask Ranch Pit #2, Permit No. M-2018-015
Technical Revision (TR-2)
Weed Management Control Plan

Dear Sara Weimer:
On September 5, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (“Division” or “DRMS”)
concluded its review of the Technical Revision application submitted to the Division on August 19, 2025,

addressing the following:

The Operator submitted an Integrated Weed Control and Management Plan in response to the Division’s
corrective action cited as a result of the June 2025 inspection.

The decision reached by the Division is: approve.
The terms of Technical Revision No.2 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.

M-2018-015. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2018-015 remain in full force and
effect.

Bond Held: $16,822.00
Prior Liability: $16,822.00
Change in Liability: $0.00
Revised Liability: $16,822.00
Prior Permit Acreage: 7.50
Change in Permit Acreage: 0.00
Revised Permit Acreage: 7.50
Prior Affected Acreage: 7.50
Change in Affected Acreage: 0.00
Revised Affected Acreage: 7.50

If you have any questions, please contact me by email at chris.girardi@state.co.us.
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Sincerely,

Chris Girardi
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert, DRMS



